From: John Devitt (T! iE)*

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:09 AM

To: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi Kevin,

Please find attached a copy of my statement given at the hearing today, along with my chservations
which are referenced in the statement itself. Many thanks for accommodating me again.

All the best,
lohn

From: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:51 PM
Te: John Devitt (TI IE) o
Cc: Niamh Thornton <p.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi John,
If you come tomorrow afternoon Kevin will be able o accommodate you.
Kind Regards,

Kevin

From: John Devitt (TI IE) (D

Sent; Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi Niamh,

I hope all’s well. I'm due to travel overseas with work for ten days from 10 October and have a prior
work commitment tomorrow morning until lunchtime. | wondered if the Inspector might allow me
to make my presentation any time after lunch tomorrow or on Friday?

All the best,
John

From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:37 PM

To: John Devitt (Tl |E) _

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi John,
That's fine. The newest version will be available when making your coral submission.

Kind regards,
Niamh



From: lohn Devitt {TI [E)

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Niamh Thernton <n.thornton@gpleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi Niambh,

[ just noticed that there was a slide missing from the deck that | had sent you last week and
wondered if this version could be used instead (?)

All the best,
lohn

From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:06 AM

To: John Devitt {T) IEP
Subject; RE: ABP-314232-77. Request to make oral submission

Hi John,

| confirm receipt of your presentation.

Kind regards,
Niamh Thornton

From: John Devitt (T IE)

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:59 PM

To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Cc: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi Niamh,

Please find attached my slides for presentation to the oral hearing on Thursday — I'm happy to send
them in a different format if need be.

All the best,
lohn

From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 12:24 PM

To: John Devitt (TI IE)

Subject: RE: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Hi John,
Thank you for confirming your participation.

Written submissions of your oral hearing submission can be submitted at the oral hearing.



As advised in the Board’s notification letter, if submitting a written submission, 3 copies of
any such submission will be required for the Board and further copies required for circulation
at the hearing.

Kind regards,
Niamh Thornton

From: John Devitt (Tl IE) < A

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 2:25 PM

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-314232-22: Request to make oral submission

Dear Niamh,

Many thanks for your notice and invitation to attend the upcoming hearing on the Dart + West
Railway Order on 28 September. | would like to make an oral submission in support of my written
stibmission to the Board, if possible and would happy to send a written statement in advance of the
hearing.

Best wishes,
John Devitt
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